HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

b

DATE: May 2, 2023

AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE HIRING PROCESS

APPROVED

' DISAPPROVED |

County Sheriff

Deputy Sheriff

$26.55/hour

v

Emergency Services

(2) P/T Operations
Officers-Paramedics

Wage Plan:
$25.00/hour

v

(AUTHFORM.doc/FORMS)

Chairman, Board oﬁupervisors



Woodbury County Sheriffs Office

LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER
P. 0. BOX 3715 SIOUX CITY, IOWA 51102

Chad Sheehan, SHERIFF PHONE: 712.279.6010
E-MAIL: csheehan@woodburycountyiowa.gov
FAX: 712.279.6522

To the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors and Human Resources Department.

The Woodbury County Sheriff’s Office respectfully requests discussion and action te hire for the
position of Deputy Sheriff, which will be vacated by Deputy Zach Johnson’s resignation. We request
that this be placed on the agenda scheduled for Tuesday, May 2, 2023, Woodbury County Board of
Supervisor’s meeting.

Thank you.

Sincerel

s
Todc/Peterson, Captain




Melissa Thomas

From: Scott Mitchell

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 9:22 AM
To: Melissa Thomas

Subject: RE: part time paramedic

At this time | would say yes.

From: Melissa Thomas <melissathomas@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 9:19 AM

To: Scott Mitchell <smitchell@woodburycountyiowa.gov>

Subject: RE: part time paramedic

Qk, do you want to post for 2 positions?

From: Scott Mitchel]l <smitchell@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 9:10 AM

To: Melissa Thomas <melissathomas@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Subject: part time paramedic

Can you please put on the board agenda for part time paramedic positions. | am thinking one or two. Because we have
had the full time position open sense like September or November of last year with no appt still at this time and with
summer coming on there will be pecople taking time off. So with nthat maybe we can get one or two more part time
paramedics to help cover the shifts that we don’t have people to cover. Thank you!

Scott Mitchell

Emergency Service Director of Woodbury County lowa
Email smitchell@woodburyceuntyiowa.gov

Office number 1{712)876-2212

Cell Number 1{712}454-5182




